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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
28 November 2001 13:09 
Humphrey Lesley (RHU) Portsmouth Hospitals; Reid lan (RHU) Portsmouth Hospitals 
SULTAN & SHANNON 

Had my meeting with John this am. No problem in principle. 

1. Shannon - beds when available being used for CC patients from across the district/? patients waiting for nursing 
homes. 

2. Sultan - 6 beds to come under the auspices of Elderly medicine consultants for patients from Dryad and Daedalus 
waiting for nursing homes. Medical cover = Consultant time from with current Gosport team. Daily clinical assistant 
time and out of hours from local GP practice. To be funded by F&G. 

Bob Button has apparently surveyed the Gosport GP’s re this very subject and the result expected this week. I will 
therfore tele him Frid or Mon to pursue. Will then need to get the contract worked up so this won’t happen overnight 
I’m afraid. 

3. Additional clinic. - Given the above, no problem with this. i will talk to Beverly about booking into next year. 

Hope this is clear. Will come back to you on 2. as soon as I have anything. 

FIONA 


